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From: Grain Export Program
Sent: Monday, 31 July 2023 4:31 PM
To: ; Grain Export Program
Cc: ; 
Subject: RE:  / Fumigation Plan / Lentils - India/ Inhold Methyl Bromide 

[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi   
 

 
GSEP approve the in hold MB fumigation as per the plan provided. 
 
Regards, 

 
I work compressed hours, I am available 6.45am-5pm Mon, Tues, Wed and Fri 
Senior Policy Officer | Grain and Seed Exports Program | Plant Export Operations | Plant and Live Animal Exports 
Phone:  | Email:  
 
Department of Agriculture, Fisheries and Forestry 
70 Northbourne Ave, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia 
GPO Box 858 Canberra ACT 2601, Australia 
 
agriculture.gov.au 

 
 
 

From:   
Sent: Monday, 31 July 2023 4:06 PM 
To: Grain Export Program <Grain.Export@aff.gov.au> 
Cc: ;  

 
Subject: Re:  / Fumigation Plan / Lentils - India/ Inhold Methyl Bromide [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 
G'day   
 
Just  luck!  
 
See my original email with attachment to  on this matter.  
 
The operational need still exists.  
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Rgds 
 

 
 

  

 

  

  

  

 M:  E:  

  

 

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 

  

This e-mail and any attachment(s) to it are confidential and may contain privileged and/or copyrighted information. If you are not the intended recipient, 
please notify the sender, delete this e-mail and do not copy, use or disclose it or its contents.  

Unauthorized use of this e-mail is not permitted. 

 
 
On Mon, Jul 31, 2023 at 3:38 PM 'Grain Export Program' via  wrote: 

Hi   

  

  

Have you provided a Fumigation plan? Has  resolved the issue with  
 

  

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
Sent: Monday, 31 July 2023 3:22 PM 
To: Grain Export Program <Grain.Export@aff.gov.au> 
Cc:  
Subject: Re:  / Fumigation Plan / Lentils - India/ Inhold Methyl Bromide [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

  

Hi  

  

Just following up on this vessel's in-hold MB treatment application. 
 
Thank you 
 

 

Office Manager 
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T:  M:  E:  G:

  

 

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 

This e-mail and any attachment(s) to it are confidential and may contain privileged and/or copyrighted information. If you are not the intended recipient, 
please notify the sender, delete this e-mail and do not copy, use or disclose it or its contents.  
 
Unauthorised use of this e-mail is not permitted. 

  

  

On Fri, Jul 28, 2023 at 11:19 AM  wrote: 

Hi  

  

Please see email comms below between  and  

  

Start Message Forward 

  

---------- Forwarded message --------- 

From:  
Date: Mon, Jul 3, 2023 at 11:44 AM 
Subject: FW: India - Lentils / MB in-hold / Operational Need [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
To:  

Cc: Grain Export Program <Grain.Export@agriculture.gov.au> 

  

Hi  

Apologises for the delayed reply. 

 

If there is an operational issue – like sealed silos then under the circumstances for this consignment, we 
will allow the treatment in the vessel as per the normal set up, (i.e. recirculation, monitoring and clearance 
of the chemical before sailing). 

Phosphine in-transit fumigation of goods to India is paused until India assess the consignments that were 
treated in-transit. 
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Can you please provide the RFP, exporter, vessel etc. etc. etc. for our records and approval info sent to 
the documentation area for them to approve on receiving the information. 

The on-shore treatment with phosphine for containerised and vessel consignments has not occurred and 
am unsure if we can do now. We will seek information from the Embassy in India. 

Hope this assists. 

Regards 

 

  

  

From:  
Sent: Monday, July 3, 2023 9:42 AM 
To:  
Subject: Re: India - Lentils / MB in-hold / Operational Need 

  

G’day mate, 

  

I hope the weekend treated you well.  

  

Any thoughts on below? 

  

Cheers  

  

 

  

On 29 Jun 2023, at 11:29 am,  wrote: 

 

Hi   
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Re MB in-hold  

  

This email isn't my general plea on-behalf of the industry. This is a specific case which I 
think presents as a good operational need. 

In-hold MB seems to be the only resolution, unless you have good news regarding 
Phosphine in-transit?  

  

Can you please also clarify if the trial hold extends to pre-shipment Phosphine or is still 
acceptable? (I dont think it's an option in this case given accumulation timing, however the 
status is good to know) 

  

I have attached our treatment proposal for your consideration.  

  

Rgds 

  

 

  

 

  

  

  

T:  M:  E:  

  

End Message Forward 
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Kind regards 

 

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

  

  

On Thu, Jul 27, 2023 at 4:10 PM Grain Export Program <Grain.Export@aff.gov.au> wrote: 

Hi  

  

I was under the impression the in-hold methyl bromide fumigation request was for the  and 
had already been approved. Can you provide further details and the original communications surrounding this 
request? 

  

Regards, 

 

A/g Assistant Director | Grain and Seed Exports Program | Plant Export Operations | Plant and Live Animal Exports 

Phone:  | Email: grain.export@agriculture.gov.au 

Department of Agriculture, Fisheries and Forestry 

Agriculture House 

70 Northbourne Avenue, Canberra ACT 2601 Australia 

GPO Box 858 Canberra ACT 2601 Australia 

agriculture.gov.au 
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The department acknowledges the traditional owners 
of country throughout Australia and their continuing 
connection to land, sea and community. We pay our 
respects to traditional owners, their cultures and elders 
past and present. 

  

  

  

From:   
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2023 3:35 PM 
To: Grain Export Program <Grain.Export@aff.gov.au> 
Cc:  
Subject:  / Fumigation Plan / Lentils - India/ Inhold Methyl Bromide 

  

Hi  and Team 

  

We received pre-approval for this shipment in June but the Vessel had not been nominated.  

  

Please find our updated fumigation plan & draft certificate attached, along with the RFP for your consideration. 

 
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

------ IMPORTANT - This email and any attachments have been issued by the Australian Government Department 
of Agriculture, Water and the Environment. The material transmitted is for the use of the intended recipient only 
and may contain confidential, legally privileged, copyright or personal information. You should not copy, use or 
disclose it without authorisation from the Department. It is your responsibility to check any attachments for 
viruses and defects before opening or forwarding them. If you are not an intended recipient, please contact the 
sender of this email at once by return email and then delete both messages. Unintended recipients must not 
copy, use, disclose, rely on or publish this email or attachments. The Department of Agriculture, Water and the 
Environment is not liable for any loss or damage resulting from unauthorised use or dissemination of, or any 
reliance on, this email or attachments. If you have received this e-mail as part of a valid mailing list and no longer 
want to receive a message such as this one, advise the sender by return e-mail accordingly. This notice should 
not be deleted or altered ------ 
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